MINUTES OF IHE HEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 1995

MEETING CONVENED AT 8:30 P.M. THIRTYSIX MEMBERS PRESENT COMMANDER TONY CIAIOLA PRESEDBG ROLL CALL UF OFFICERS.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEEIING WERE ACCEPTED AS READ.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

HOSPITAL VISITATION-VINNY ZANGARI WAS ABSENT AS HE WAS NOT FEELING WEL. COMMANDER CIATOLA REPORTED THAT TONY MOSCA NEEDED ANOTHER BY-PASS OPERATION AND WAS SCHEDULED TO BE OPERATED ON NEXT WEEK.

GUIDO D'ORZIO WAS UPSET SINCE HE WENT IN THE HOSPITAL FOR AN EYE OPERATION AND NEVER RECEIVED A GET WELL CARD FROM THE POST. COMMANDER CIATOLA APOLIGIZED FOR THIS OVERSIGHT AND SAID IT WAS NOT DONE INTENTIONALLY. THE COMMANDER EMPHASIZED THAT WHEN A MEMBER KNOWS WHEN ANOTHER MEMBER IS ILL. PLEASE CONTANCT HIM OR VINNY ZANGARI.

MEMBERSHIP - PAUL ZALESAK REPORTED THAT WE NOW HAVE 270 MEMBERS AS OF TONIGHT. THIS NUMBER EXCEEDS OUR MEMBERSHIP TOTAL OF LAST YEAR WHICH WAS 259.

GRAVE REGISTRATION - WILLIE BONELLI REPORTED THAT HE SENT FLOWERS TO THE WAKE OF DEPARTED MEMBER JOHN WIEBER. THE COMMANDER SAID HE TRIED TO GET MEMBERS TO ATTEND A MEMORIAL SERVICE. BUT BECAUSE IT WAS THE NIGHT BEFOR THANKSGIVING HE COULD NOT GET A TURNOUT. THREE MEMBERS DID ATTEND AND GAVE THE POST'S CONDOLENCE TO THE FAMILY.

<u>POST ACTIVITES</u>-SAL FULCINELLI REPORTED THAT WE WILL HAVE ABOUT 55 PEOPLE ATTENDING THE BARN DANCE TOMORROW NIGHT. HE ALSO SAID HE WAS MOVING AHEAD WITH THE NEW YEAR'S EVE DANCE. THE PRICE IS 535. PER PERSON. MEMBERS SHOULD GET THEIR NAMES IN AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AS HE WILL BE OPENING IT UP TO NON-MEMBERS SHORTLY.

HONOR GUARD-RICHIE REICHART REPORTED THAT THE VETERAN'S DAY CEREMONY AT THE MALL WENT WELL AND HE HAD JUST ABOUT ALL THE HONOR GUARD MEMBERS THERE. THE HONOR GUARD WILL ALSO CARRY COLORS FOR THE COUNTY A'1' THE MEMORIAL SERVICE AT ST. PAULS M.E. CHURCH THIS SUNDAY. THE HONOR GUARD WILL ALSO PARTICIPATE IN THE .PEARL HABOR DAY CEREMONY ON THE AMERICAN LEGION FERRY BOAT ON THURSDAY DEC.7.

TREASURER'S REPORT - PAT MERERINDINO REPORTED ON POST EXPENDITURES SINCE THE LAST MEETING, WE STARTED WITH A BALANCE OF 5934.10 AND THE CURRENT BALANCE IS NOW \$1,237.'12.

LOUNGE -RICHIE REICHART REPORTED THAT THE REPLACEMENT FUND NOW HAS \$317 WHICH IS \$115 INCREASE FROM THE PREVIOUS AMOUNT OF \$202.

CORPORATION- FERDIE SALVATORE REPORTED THAT THE CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE DECREASED BY \$317.61 FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER. THE BALANCE IN THE CHECKING ACCOUNT AT THE END UF OCTOBER IS \$8,9J3.81.

<u>CHRISTMAS ACTIVITES</u>-LEO MILHAM SAID THE PARTY FOR POST MEMBERS WILL BE HELD ON THE NEXT MEETING NIGHT OF DEC. 6.THE CHILDRENS CHRISTMASPARTY WILL BE A JOINT VENTURE THIS YEAR WITH THE VVA AND WILL BE ON DECEMBER 17, 1995 BETWEEN 2 ANS 4 PM MEMBERS BRINGING CHILDREN TO THE PARTY SHOULD BRING A WRAPPED PACKAGE FUR SANTA CLAUS TO DITRIBUTE TO THE CHILDREN.

LEO SAID HE IS HAVING DIFFICULTY OF GETTING NEEDY VETERANS NAMES. MOST ORGANIZATIONS WANT DONATIONS OD MONEY PAID TO THEM.HE WANT THE POST TO GIVE IT DIRECTLY TO THE NEEDY FAMILY.

CORRESPONDENCE - LETTER FROM POST OFFICE SETTING NEW MAILING REOUIREMENTS ON POST'S NEWSLETTERS. THIS MATTER HAS TO BE INVESTIGATED.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> - TEDDY VENTURA SUGGESTED THAT BEFORE THE NEXT ELECTION. DUTIES OF THE VARIOUS ELECTED OFFICERS AND CHAIRMAN BE GIVEN TO THE PROPECTIVE CANDIDATES.

MEETING ADJOUIRNED AT 9:45PM IN MEMORY OF JOHN WIEBER.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: FERDIE SALVATORE ADJUTANT